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1.

L]

Question: Please confirm that Liquidated Damages for the new Evidence Control
Property Facility is $3,512.00/day. This figure appears excessively high
considering the value, size and end-use of the facility, once completed.

Response: Section H, Paragraph H.1.1, is hereby amended to change the
liquidated damages from $3,512.00/day to $2,806.00/day.

Question: After reading through the RFP, it seems that the technology for
logistical control, storage, and retrieval of the evidence and supplies has been
severely reduced in priority. The RFP seems to focus on the building of the
facility as a construction project. Storage Technology is only mentioned briefly as
an allowance to be allocated in the proposal, but whose design is to be determined
later during design. Another indication of the severe reduction in priority for
evidence control and storage technology is that the set asides for Small Business
(50%) seems to require that the small business be certified in Building
Construction. Is my reading of this reduction in priority for Evidence Control
and Storage technology correct? -

Response: This RFP is for a turn-key solution. All components are critical.
Section B, Paragraph B.2, is hereby amended to delete....”SBEs must be certified
in the procurement category of Building Construction (General Construction, etc.)
in order to be eligible for the subcontracting set-aside” and replacing with

... SBEs must be certified in the category appropriate to the work to be
performed”.

Question: A fair and reasonable price proposal for such a high-tech, multifaceted
facility with such a wide variety of storage, IT and software solution, requires a
thorough, if not substantial design solution to address all architectural, foundation,
force protection, HVAC, electrical, structural and siting concerns. Due to the fact
that project/proposal documents were just recently made available, and the pre-
proposal conference was delayed, please consider a 6-week date extension to
allow adequate time for the development of a responsive bid proposal.

Response: Requests for an extension to the March 24, 2008, proposal submission
date are under consideration.

Question: The siting information provided is scanty and minimal. As a result, it
provides inadequate information (boundary lines, required setbacks, site grading

and elevations, etc.,) to base a design. Please provide more information.

Response: There is no site survey information available.
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5. Question: Paragraph C.6.1 Zoning states, “It is the responsibility of the
Contractor to engage a reputable “Land-Use Attorney” to confirm that the project
can be built under the current zoning status.” As this process would take more
time than is current available, even to conduct an initial/preliminary assessment,
request that you consider delaying the bid/opening/RFP submission for six weeks,
minimum.

Response: If Offerors are proposing to provide the new MPD evidence facility
on the site identified on St. Elizabeth’s Hospital East Campus, the District of
Columbia Government will be responsible for providing all required zoning
proposals. However, the Contractor shall be required to support the District as
required by the zoning process. Requests for an extension to the March 24, 2008,
proposal submission date are under consideration.

6. Question: Does the District intend to procure a Project Manager separate from
the Design Build contractor contemplated in this RFP. Section B4 requests a
breakdown of both construction cost and soft costs. The line items include general
conditions which could be interpreted as the field and project management team
of the builder and the architectural and engineering fees which could be
interpreted as the design professionals which could include contract
administration during construction. Notwithstanding, the soft cost breakdown
also includes a line item for “project management and supervision” which could
be interpreted as the solicitation is also requesting a project manager to be part of
the respondent team. In addition, the language in Section L.5.1.1 outlines the
management requirements, and the technical evaluation takes the management
plan into account, but this does not describe project management (owner’s
representative) activities.

Response: Subsection B.4, Pricing Data: Delete Division 01 — General
Requirements/General Conditions and replace with General Conditions including
Supervision. Delete under Soft Costs: Project Management and Supervision.

7. Question: Based on previous experience with District, we assume that OCP will
retain separately a Project Manager (Owner Representative) to provide overall
management of the project from programming, entitlements, design and
construction management. Is that the case?

Response: The District may appoint an owner representative at its discretion.
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8.

10.

11.

12.

Question: In Section B.4, you say you will entertain proposals with public,
private, or combination financing. By what methodology will you use to
determine best value in awarding a contract? These are very different approaches
with short & longer term cost implications and we need to clearly understand
where is the goal line in putting together our proposal? Can you give an example
of how your formula will work in case of Public Financing vs. Private Financing?

Response: As indicated in Amendment No. DCFA-2008-R-0124-003, Section
M.1.3 Price Factor, the Contractor with the lowest price regardless of the type of
financing proposed will receive the maximum price points. All other proposals
will receive a proportionately lower total score for price.

Question:  Additional information is needed on the site in order to start the design
process. When will it be available? Are we set at 100 sq ft for the St. Elizabeth’s
site? Is the site subdivided?

Response: Neither a site survey or site investigation report is available at this
time. The site is not subdivided.

Question: Is MPD looking for the same amount of square footage (40,000 square
ft) as they currently have? If not, how much?

Response: No, the design solution will determine required square footage.

Question: Performance criteria states each MPD unit will have a separate space,
what is a MPD Unit?

Response: The 2 MPD units are the Equipment and Supply Unit (ESU) & the
Evidence Control Unit (ECU) .

Question: Is the requirement for LEED Certificate Silver absolute?

Response: Yes

. Question: Can you define “Team Experience” as opposed to “Individual

7‘)(}

Contractor’s Experience

Response: Individual contractor experience is the experience of the Prime
Contractor that responds to this solicitation. Team experience is the experience of
the Prime Contractor’s major subcontractors that make up the Prime Contractor’s
Team.
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14.

16.

17.

18.

Question: Will the District consider using a suitable existing structure at a
different location such as Northern Virginia?

Response: Please see Section C.4.14.

. Question: Can you confirm that Section L.5.1.3, Section 3B in “Proposed Density

Storage Solution” intends the contractor to supply evidence supply control
software as part of the proposal, as opposed to merely “discussing” it? We find
no line item for that in B.4 Construction Cost Breakdown Pricing Data Matrix.

Response: All technology costs are required to be inserted under Division 11 in
Section B.4.

Question: In the RFI, mention was made of moving the items from the existing to
the new facility. Is that still MPD’s intension, e.g. a full turnkey solution, in the
wording “ease of use and demonstrated capacity to handle initial and subsequent
evidence population.”

Response: Bidders will not be responsible for the move associated with the
evidence. Bidders should include an additional three months of training beyond
commissioning and training associated with project closeout to ensure the storage
technology systems are being used at maximum potential..

Question: Does some or all of the items have the PCN printed in machine
readable (barcode) form on the items in storage?

Response: Currently, only some of the items have PCN numbers affixed. All
evidence items transferred to the new facility will be expected to have the PCN
printed in some type of machine readable form.

Question: Would it be possible to revisit the existing facility in order to explore
the means whereby items will be able to be transported in and out of the facility?
During the visit, we used stairs to move between floors but not elevators or their
access to the docks from which items would need to be transported.

Response: Access was provided to all interested parties on two dates in January.
There are no future tours of Shannon Place planned for at this time.
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19.

20.

21.

22.

Question: If the move is part of the project, how does MPD conceive of insuring
that all items pulled are put into the new facility? Does it envision maintaining a
chain of custody for each item moved? Does it have a concept of how it envisions
quality control?

Response: Physical moving of the evidence will not be made a part of this
contract.

Question: What assumptions can the vendors make with respect to unfettered
access to elevators, passage ways, the loading docks, etc. during the move? What
assumptions can we make about hours of operation and access?

Response: Moving the evidence will not be made a part of the contract.

Question: Has the MPD selected a dedicated Project Manager on its side with
appropriate access to decision makers to act as a conduit with the vendor to insure
timely response when questions or issues are raised by the vendor? To whom
does he or she report?

Response: No, The Office of Property Management retains Project Management
responsibilities. MPD provides subject matter expertise and advisement as
requested.

Question: Has MPD chosen an advisory team to the Project Manager? Does it
include reps from the US Attorney, Corporation Counsel, the Courts, Patrol,
Detectives, Forensics?

Response: MPD has a team of both internal (Evidence/Supply Officials) and
external (Courts, Legal etc.) subject matter experts who provide the Project
Manager pertinent information as requested.

. Question: Define “District Financing™?

Response: District financing is defined as District award with public funds where
progress payment is made based on completed work.



